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Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 2

From: Sharon Gray [sgray@homelandwellness.com]
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 11:44 AM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Add FEI Number

I'm so sorry, | can’t believe | didn’t include it in my original emaill
My FEl is 27-1968545
Thank you!

Sharon Gray, CEQ

Homeland Wellness

6601 Memorial Hwy, Suite 219
Tampa, FL 33615

Phone:  8§13-433-1669

Fax: 813-433-1724

Toll Free: 800-895-6049

www. homelandwellness.com

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 11:38 AM

To: sgray@homelandwellness.com

Subject: RE: Add FEI Number

Can_your reply to me with the number incfuded?

Thank you,

Erin M. Malare

AAmendments

Burrean of Commercial Recording
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florlda Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”

Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sharon Gray [mailto:sgray@homelandwellness.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 5:09 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Add FEI Number

Please add my FEl number to my corporate records, document #L10000020741.
e —

Thank you,
Sharon Gray

Sharon Gray, CEO
Homeland Wellness
6601 Memorial Hwy, Suite 219
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